

**Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)**

---

**From:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 01, 2015 11:41 AM  
**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: more follow up from morning meeting

Yes- to some extent I log most of my calls.

From Flint since the beginning of the year-

Feb- 2 calls from [REDACTED]-about her son's lead level [REDACTED]!)

March- 1 call from [REDACTED]

May-1 call from [REDACTED]

August- dad from Flint re: his 16 year old son who was lead poisoned as a toddler in Detroit

September- Dr. Mona Attisha & Dr Reynolds requesting data- And then an occasional call from [REDACTED]- I have had virtually no calls from the public about the water situation!

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 01, 2015 11:26 AM  
**To:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** more follow up from morning meeting

For Karen - Are you still logging the lead calls you receive? It was requested this morning that we log the calls from Flint (to understand how many we are getting), and what the questions are. And, can you give me a summary, best you can remember, about calls you've had so far? So:

--number of calls

--topics of the calls/questions received

For both, the timeline on the press release is shifting as additional analyses are conducted. All information is embargoed at this point.

Bob, just saw the email about the IRB, thanks for the update!

Sent from my iPad